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Brian Hobbs

Deputy CEO, Director of Accreditation
ASDAN

Wainbrook House

Hudds Vale Road

St George

Bristol

BS5 7HY

Date
Dear Brian
Re: ASDAN Level 3 Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (100/3560/6)

We are writing to you this formal response from our office to confirm that we will be prepared to
acknowledge the Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (CoPE) Level 3 as fulfilling entry requirements
to a range of higher education courses in this institution, alongside other Level 3 quahflcatluns for
entry onto our programmes for 2013 and 2014.

We are also happy for this letter of support to be published on your website.
]

Best wishes

Yours sincerely

/ A .

Simon Chatterton

Director of Admissions

f\ Accredited by The University of Birmingham
LSIS\J o Qutstanding
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Brian Hobbs

Deputy CEQ, Director of Accreditation
ASDAN

Wainbrook House

Hudds Vale Road

St George

Bristol

BS5 7HY

26" July 2013
Dear Brian
Re: ASDAN Level 3 Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (100/3560/6)

We are Writing to you this formal response from our office to confirm that we will be prepared to
acknowledge the Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (CoPE) Level 3 as fulfilling entry requirements
to a range of higher education courses in this institution, alongside other Level 3 qualifications.

We are also happy for this letter of support to be published on your website.
Best wishes
Yours sincerely

ISR

Kelly Cotter

Head of Recruitment and International Development

bettertogether

University of the West of England, Bristol
Vice-Chancellor Professor Steven West




25 July 2013

UNIVERSITY OF

LINCOLN

Brian Hobbs

Deputy CEO, Director of Accreditation
ASDAN

Wainbrook House

Hudds Vale Road

St George

Bristol

BS5 7HY

Dear Brian
Re: ASDAN Level 3 Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (100/3560/6)

1 am writing to you to confirm that the University of Lincoln will be prepared to acknowledge the
Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (CoPE) Level 3 as fulfilling entry requirements to a range of its
higher education undergraduate courses, alongside other Level 3 qualifications.

| am also happy for this letter of support to be published on your website.
Best wishes

Yours sincerely
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Caroline Connell

Admissions Manager

United Kingdon




30 July 2013
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Edge Hill
Brian Hobbs - .
Deputy CEO, Director of Accreditation UanefSlty
ASDAN

Wainbrook House

Hudds Vale Road

St George

Bristol

BS5 7THY

Dear Brian
Re: ASDAN Level 3 Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (100/3560/6)

Please accept this letter as the formal response from Edge Hill University to confirm
that we will acknowledge the Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (CoPE) Level 3
as fulfilling entry requirements to a range of higher education courses in this institution,
alongside other Level 3 qualifications.

We are also happy for this letter of support to be published on your website.

Yours sincerely

D tra

Anne Wilson
HEAD OF ADMISSIONS

Edge Hill University edgehill.ac.uk Vice-Chancellor X INVESTORS
Ormskirk, Lancashire Tel: +44 (0)1695 575171 Dr John Cater ‘v:._‘ ‘}" IN PEOPLE Gold
L39 4QP United Kingdom -
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ASDAN 4\ N University
Wainbrook House

Hudds Vale Road

St George

Bristol

BS5 7HY

28 August 2013

Re: ASDAN Level 3 Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (100/3560/6)

Southampton Solent University is writing to inform you that the institution will acknowledge the
points of the Certificate of Personal Effectiveness in conjunction with other qualifications to meet
the entry requirements for the chosen course.

It is important to note that initially the University would ensure the applicant meets the majority of
the required tariff points from studying two years at Level 3.

We are also happy for this letter of support to be published on your website.

Yours faithfully

Sara Smith
Admissions Manager

Academic Services

East Park Terrace
Southampton
SO14 0YN

UK

Telephone + 44 (0)23 8031 9000
Fax + 44 (0)23 8022 2259
www.solent.ac.uk
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Liverpool Hope
University ...

Brian Hobbs

Deputy CEO, Director of Accreditation
ASDAN

Wainbrook House

Hudds Vale Road

St George

Bristol

BS5 7HY

Date 30" August 2013
Dear Brian
Re: ASDAN Level 3 Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (100/3560/6)

We are writing to you this formal response from our office to confirm that we will be prepared to
acknowledge the Certificate of Personal Effectiveness (CoPE) Level 3 as fulfilling entry requirements
to a range of higher education courses in this institution, alongside other Level 3 qualifications.

We are also happy for this letter of support to be published on your website,
Best wishes

Yours sincerely

Tte? CAAIRE Dew
EXECVTVVE OFA ceP- ADMISS IDAS
chowic @ Wope. ec.puc
OI51 29( 24qs

Student Administration
Hope Park, Liverpool L16 9JD. Tel: 0151 291 3331 Fax: 0151 291 3048 Email: administration@hope.ac.uk
Liverpool Hope University is a company limited by guarantes, No: 3285547. Registered in England and Wales. Charity No, 1080579




